
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     October 18, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    October 26, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room  
  

 

AGENDA 
 

7:30  Gerard Whelan, 16 Douglas Ave –re-letter of interest for the Capital Outlay 

Committee 

 

7:35 Ric-Ray, LLC. dba Schooner’s, 157 Nantasket Ave-re-Change of manager to 

Jacqueline Chase 

 

7:45 William Solomon, Comcast-re-Comcast Cable License Renewal  

 

8:15 Discussion regarding A Street Gas Station Status and Taking 

 

8:30 Selectwoman Jennifer Constable-re- Skateboard Park  

 

  

APPROVALS 

 
1. Scott Prouty, 12 Sunset Ave-re-License request 

 

2. David DeGennaro, School Business Manager-re-School Department surplus 

equipment request 

 

3. Fire Chief Chris Russo –re-Thanksgiving Bonfire  

 

4. Hull Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave-re-One Day Liquor License for 

October 28, 2017 from 7:00pm to 11:30pm for a Halloween Costume Party 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. Police Chief Dunn-re-Halloween policy and hours  

 

 


